DATE:

February 27, 2009
TO:

Commissioners Court

FROM:
Sharon Rowe, Elections Administrator

RE:

Redraw of Precinct 134
This is to request the Court’s consideration and approval to redraw the boundaries of Precinct 134 with an effective date of May 1, 2009.  The boundaries will be redrawn along the McKinney City Limits line taking into account the areas that remain within the City of Frisco’s ETJ. 

There are currently 8,835 “Active” status voters in precinct 134, with 4,059 “Active” status voters in the City of McKinney within this precinct.  This will put us in compliance with § 42.031(b) (2) of the Texas Election Code; the maximum number is 5,000 “Active” status voters within a precinct.
The effective date of the change can be earlier than January 1, 2010, pursuant to § 42.033 (b) (2), which states if the voter registrar has sufficient time to correct the registration records before the effective date of the change.  The change at this time will allow for greater convenience to voters in the designation of polling locations for the May General Election.  It is the desire of both the City of McKinney and the City of Frisco in their joint election agreement to share a polling location where their jurisdictions overlap in precinct 134.

Thank you for your consideration.  

